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	STATE OF NEVADA

OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER



SUBJECT:  Amendment No.  1 to Request for Proposal No. 2016-CSB-001
DATE OF AMENDMENT:  July 28, 2015
DATE OF RFP RELEASE:  July 2, 2015
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING:  August 17, 2015 @ 2:00 p.m.
AGENCY CONTACT:   Cherie McDowell, Management Analyst III
The following shall be a part of RFP No. 2016-CSB-001 for Annual Financial Literacy Conferences.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.

A. Questions and Responses to RFP:
1.
Section 3 – Scope of Work: Says the conferences must be conducted from 9 – 4 pm, is that inclusive of a sign-in period the morning of the conference? 
No. Sign in should start at 8:00 am and conclude before 9:00 am.

2.
Section 3 – Scope of Work: What is the Treasurer’s Office using as the definition of “Senior Citizen”?
Individuals aged 60 and up.

3.
Section 3 – Scope of Work: What is the Treasurer’s Office using as the definition of “Veteran”? 
Active Military, Retired Military and those who were honorably discharged.

4.
Can “Veteran” include active duty military? 
Yes

5.
Section 3 – Scope of Work: Day of Conference requirements: “All conference speakers, proposed event locations, signage, sponsors, financial discussion topics, and attendee workbooks must be approved to STO staff prior to finalizing.” What is the expected lead time for submission/approval prior to each conference? 
3 Weeks
B. Correction to “Attachment F Reference Questions” Title and Part B.3:
1.
An incorrect title was listed on the document; “Nevada College Savings Program Public Relations and Promotions Consultant”. 
Please note the correct title is “Annual Financial Literacy Conferences” 

2.
An incorrect date was referenced  in the statement; “The completed Reference Questionnaire MUST be received no later than 5:00pm May 7, 2015”. 
Please note the correct date is August 16, 2015. 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 2016-CSB-001. 
Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________

RFP 2016-CSB-001Amendment 1


This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal
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